
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com> 

Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:45 AM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com); Reich, Ryan; 

Perez, Henry; Mgdavis@saharatransport.com 

COG - Moody 18 State Com #001 and Resposada 2 State #2H - Remediation 

Notification 

Mike, 

Tetra Tech will be onsite today (11-13-13) to start the remediation on the Moody State Com #001 located in 
Eddy County, New Mexico. We will be moving the equipment in the morning, spotting lines and starting the 
excavation in the afternoon. Once completed, the Resposada 2 State #2H will be completed following the 
Moody State. The remediation on both sites will be perform as stated in the approved work plan. We will 
notify you during each phase of the project. Let me know if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PG j Senior Project Manager 

Main: 432.882.4559 I Fax: 432.682.3946 I Ceil: 432.425.3878 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech I Complex World, Clear Solutions™ 

1910 North Big Spring g j Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com 
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